

TURVILLE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Agenda for the Parish Meeting
to be held on Wednesday 12th March 2008
at the Parish Village Hall, Northend, commencing at 7.45 pm

1. Question and Answer Session for the Public.
2. Attendance by Police Neighbourhood Team – open question and answer session.
3. Apologies
4. Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 16th January 2008.
5. Matters Arising
6. Residents Association Reports.
 - (a) Northend
 - (b) Turville
7. Neighbourhood Watch – progress report.
8. Parish Newsletter
9. Finance:
 - (a) To approve payment to C. J. Oldershaw for development of Parish website - £32.88
 - (b) To note change of Auditor appointed by the Audit Commission – Mazaars LLP.
 - (c) To note new quotation for insurance cover from Came & Co., effective 1st June 2008.
10. Planning Matters

Applications Permitted:

 - (a) Summer Heath Paddock, Turville Heath. Replacement of existing stabling and tack room with new in revised position in paddock.
 - (b) Swains House, Northend – erection of detached double garage to front.
 - (c) Royal Oak Cottage, Northend – erection of single storey extension.
 - (d) WDC TPO. A tree preservation order has been made on land at Swains House, Northend
 - (e) Report on meeting with David Gibbon WDC Planning Officer on 24th January at Council offices.
11. Other Business
 - (a) Clerk's salary from 1st April 2008.
 - (b) Proposed changes in flight paths from Luton and across the Chilterns.
12. Date of Next Meeting

The Annual Meeting on Wednesday 14th May 2008 at the Village School, Turville, commencing at 7.30pm.